

# Claire Ashcraft

Collegedale, TN ~ (828) 778-0955 ~ [claireash@bellsouth.net](mailto:claireash@bellsouth.net)

Instagram: [cla\\_eliz\\_ash](#) ~ Facebook: Claire Ashcraft ~ Online Portfolio: <https://swpro.org/cashcraft/>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/claire-ashcraft-a97b3a191/>

## Professional Summary:

Graduate student pursuing a Masters in Social Work. Experience working with all ages in many different environments including daycares, nursing facilities for the elderly, homes, schools and offices. Excellent ability to evaluate client needs so as to locate and provide resources.

## Education:

Graduated Magna Cum Laude from Southern Adventist University with a Bachelors in Social Work

President of the Social Work Club at Southern Adventist University 2019-2021

BSW Student of the Year in the local Tennessee Chapter in 2021

Recipient of the Academic Excellence Award from The School of Social Work at SAU in 2021

Recipient of the Ed Lamb Community Service Scholarship Award in 2020

Member of the Phi Alpha Honor Society

## Professional Experience:

**School-Based Therapist Intern for Centerstone :** 500 hours from 08/2021-05/2022  
4160 N Ocoee St. #8, Cleveland, Tennessee 37312

- Support children's emotional and social development, encouraging understanding of others and positive self-concepts.
- Care for children in institutional setting and maintain a safe play environment.

**Graduate Assistant at Southern Adventist University:** 08/2021-Present  
4881 Taylor Circle, Collegedale, Tennessee 37315

- Observe students' performance, and record relevant data to assess progress.
- Provide extra assistance to students with needs outside of the classroom.
- Serve in a position for which a teacher has ultimate responsibility for the design and implementation of educational programs and services.

**Intern for Bethel Bible Village:** 240 hours 02/2020-05/2021  
3001 Hamill Road, Hixon, Tennessee 37343

- Observed the intricate interactions between social workers, clients and their families.
- Provide support with research and daily activities.

**Personal Care Aid:** 12/2015-05/2016

### The Personal Home of Ms. Gwen Willis, MSW

- Assist the elderly with disabilities with daily living activities at the person's home.
- Administer personal care, such as ambulation or personal hygiene assistance.
- Care for individuals or families during periods of family disruption by providing companionship and personal care.